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OFFICE OF THE COUNTY COUNCIL
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 County of Allegheny

ROOM 119 ( 436 GRANT STREET( PITTSBURGH, PA 15219

PHONE (412) 350-6490 ( FAX (412) 350-6499

MEMORANDUM
To:

All Council Members and Staff
From:

President Fitzgerald
Date:

January 24, 2006
Re:

Bill No. 2302-06
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At the January 17, 2006 Regular Meeting of Council, Bill No. 2302-06 had been referred to the Special Committee on Government Reform.  As you all are no doubt aware, this Committee has not yet been officially formed for this Council session.  In order to provide every opportunity for prompt consideration of this legislation, I have elected to remove it from the Special Committee on Government Reform, and instead refer it to the already-established Committee on Economic Development.
I have received an oral opinion from Mr. Cambest that the appropriate means of transferring this bill is via memo to all Council Members.  In accordance with Mr. Cambest's opinion, I am hereby notifying all Council Members and staff that Bill No. 2302-06 is, as of today, transferred from the Special Committee on Government Reform to the Committee on Economic Development.  
For informational purposes, the title of Bill No. 2302-06 is as follows:



An Ordinance of the County of Allegheny, Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, 


amending Article 903, § 5-903.02. of the Administrative Code providing for 


the Purchasing Officer, as head of the Division of Purchasing and Supplies, 


to create a policy which establishes a 3% government-wide procurement 


goal for participation by small business concerns owned and controlled by 


service-disabled veterans.
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